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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Kian Chuan,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 28 February 20'18 2:29 PM

'Cha n, Kian-Chuan'; SUR

RE: REQ FOR MARKETVALUE: 3692359357SG-00'1, SKD 1328Y

The market value for SKD 1328Y is S43K-S44K (EST) as at Feb 2018

Best Regards,

veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue f, #02 25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday,28 February 2018 11:34 AM

To:'Chan, Kian-Chuan' <Kian-Chuan.Chan@ai8.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

subject: FW: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 3692359357SG-001

lmportance: High

Dea r Mr Cha n,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong I Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assimments@lkkauto.com I f&{: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Aven[e 1, #02-25 I S(4o8933)

From: Chan, Kia n-Chua n Ima ilto:Kia n-Chuan.Cha n@a ie.coml

Sent: Wednesday,28 February,2018 11:23 AM

To: Rogass mail <roqassociates@gmail.com>; Admin A <admin-a @ lkka uto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>; Alvin Yit <alvinvit@fta.com.sq>; 'Claimsr <claims(afta.com.sg>

Subject: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 3692359357SG-001

lmportance: High

Hi,

Need help on this Market value, thanks !



Date of Loss : 25/2118

Claim No : 3692359357SG-001

Thanks.

Warmest Regards,

KC Chan
AIG
Claims I AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(O7g120)
1sl +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 68357416
kian-chuan.chan@aiq.com I www.aiq.com.sq

IMPORfANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachnents) is confidential. lf you arc not the intended rccipient. you must not use ot disseninate the
information. lf you have receiveci this enail in errcr, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any
copies or pritltouts fhereof. Althaugh this email and any attachments are believed to be frce of any vitus or ather defecl that might affect any
camputer
syslem into which it is rcceived and apened, it is the respansibility of the rccipienl to ensure that it is virus frce and na respansibility is accepled by

fat any loss ot danage a sing in any way frcm its use.

$ et"a"" consider the environment before printing this email

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. Ifyou are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. Ifyou have received this email in enor, please

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free ofany virus or other
defect that might alfect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibilify of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any

way from its use.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page I of2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

,*orrru"r/
Vehicle to be Exportedi No

lntended De-registration 26 Feb 2478

Datei

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner !D Type:

Owner lD:

5ingapore NRlc

B7 63E

DoA: : :s{r ltE

<t+t6)
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle lvlake:

Vehicle Model:

Primary colour:

ManufacturingYearl

Engine No.:

Chassis No.t

TOYOTA
/'

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6///
AUTO

2071

12RX115404

MR053REE104121273

4,4 3fntr
.9v
NL L

,'1 V-

Maximum Power Output: 90 0 kW (120 bhp)

Open MarketValue: $r4,7 97.OO

Original Registration Date: ?8 .Jtil 2011

First Registration Date: 28 Jul 2011

I ransler Lount:

ActualARF Paid: $74,7 97.oo

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Elisibility:

PARFEligibility Expiry

Date:

PARF RebateAmount: $9,618.00

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE CateBory:

CoE Period{Years):

QP Paidr

COE RebateAmountr

27 )ul2027

A - Cor (1600cc & below)

10

$53,390,O0

$18,255.00

TotalRebate Amount : $Zl,AlS.oo /
The informatiol contained nerein is correct a tAl26 F eb 2ol9

OK

/ +.1_ [c_

Qn,v 
1\ \

https://vrl.lra.gov.sg/ltalvrliaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTI 
.. 2610212018
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$58 until it's SOLD!
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Search sel4tion artis

i!4 4qqq ?osl4 ' ::o 6urts/pa9e ,::

Eng capDeprs at on keq i.tE

2011 Afr Availabre

Dlal wn Model, Ch@pest In The r'4ark€t, Quick Sale, Gr Now To Test orive.

Toyota corcu. altir 1,64 $43,000 $rA,A7A /v 27-r.ray-2011 1,s93 cc 117,000 kn tuan

lst Lady O{ner. Accdeit Free. FulyAqent Maintaiied. PARF $7,755. RoadTaxTl May 2018, 8€utiful Bid Reqistration Number. Dir€t Buye6/End
Use6 And cash ony P 6se.

tDr!: ii. rrilrL. r'/| L Ljr.r ,)i!

loyoti Codlla Altis 1,6A

Toyota Corolla Altis r.6A

$41,a00 $r1,2rc ly 14!rar2o11 1,598 cc 110,000 km

Toyota Corclla tltis 1,64 t39,400 $10,420 /yr 28'l'laF201l 1,593 cc 92,000 km tuan

Fully Agenl l4aintain And Sedi@.lLstSe ced Re@Uy At B.rn@. Immac! ate cond tion, FuelEfncient and Reliabe, vetrEe In Al Condtion!
G.a an e€d \o Depa r qeq, redr For A ptu.e O. vi d B./ n. .

$41,a00 $u,230/yr 07-Mar2011 1,598@ 110,000 km

F:#ti'lfl

oud Wn Mode , Ch@pest In Tl'e Market, Qu ck Sa e, call Now To T6t Dnve,

Ca. Se kig

Qr llre l'lole

Ioyota Corolla Altis 1.6A

Buying r Dre-owned.an b{t
Unsure of its Conditio.?

iiil nA Gr Evaru.loN

t40,AO0 $L4,730lyt 09-Mar2011 1,s98 a 9s,632 km Sedan

M lage Only 9561?kml Accident Frel No Repairs Needed Very WewaintiinedlAl T@de ln wd@mq Nldlor Sank And In House L@n Avalable!
Nrqht And D6r Step viewino Ava rabler Hlrry Gll our Friend ..

T.q!. 2a1r r.yit a . i, r|r.b t:irJ, ftr{ii, il.1 ., Lrii. .r.L,

loyota Corolla Altis 1,6A
(oPc)

$3,520/yr 08 Mar20I1 r,598 cc

Downpaymst start As Low A5 $3s00 onwards. welcome od car 1-1 Exchange wthout cash Top up.

ru
biEw

Most Popular And ReLable Sedan Veliide. Agent Unit, Fuly Seryiced / M.inta n€d. GuaBnte€d Accdent Fr*, OriginalStek Condtion. No Rep.ir
'ieened rre S€Ni( ! w f C/terded Wdad-ry. can TGde. .

rG.{l 2:,.!r?irr3 rror ?0jr loy.ii aor.r, roy.ii a.mia, T.,/ou, an r, L{rj T.d,l

$34,800 $10,280 /r 07'r'1ar2011 1,598 cc ' s€dan

$43,a00 $rrjSo/r 04-MaF2011 1,798 c 162.000 km S€ddn

Toyord corclla Alri5 1.6A

roYota co.olla Altis 1,8A

A Rire And Se dom seen, I'to€ Powerlu Ve6ion Of ]ne Popular A tis. Erel ent cond t on, Low Depr€ at on Per Y6r. lapan$e l.lade Fdm y s€dan
Ctle'-q -ITon secea-d c.a'o.l, )uoe b lnrer or condt..

,,.rc: rl .Li:ljr3 r.ns 2tl1 rilrr l_,1r :r. r,t., ir



Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 $rfoo ltt,4@ lyt 17-Fets2011 1.598 4 103,600 km Sedan

Eo_-l rcsurtya.qe

ffi
I

K
K
w

rorun, disorsron, onmeEia v€ii.t€ r€nis a cOE r5!r1:

. tvloto. nq Dr{tory

@ 2004-2018 socad.laft, Al n9hts r€seryed,

Metidlouslv wel rlalntained By Prevlous c'wn4! 100% Acldent FE, Lw Milege Donet GlaEnteei No Repair Requt€dt AI our Vehides Has
Underqone A 100 Point Che.k By Our In Hou* Mechaiic For A pe

!68n. !6 Fab 1013 taAs. i,!ri royot aro a, l.t!r. Cro ai royorir Codta, Ned toync

Toyota Corolla AlUs 1.6A

ToYota comlla altir 1.6a

t44,a00 511.150/Vl 30j"n.2otr 1,598c S€da"

v€ry Wellllaintlined. Ihfiacuhte condiion, FuelErfcient And Relrabre, werrMdinrarned, L@n Avaiabtq Trade tn welcome, pne N€otabte, ca tor
VstOur Showrcom For Viewinq Nowl

Poid: l:. Jir 2013 Tjqr r0: l royota a!r.rt., TDydt. C.roft , 
-rq.r,r. C.iJ I, L;<yj rbllrr

$45,aOO 111,010/tr 2tAug,20t1 1,s98€c - Sed6n

wdl rirarniirned, well Kept, Loa. Avat abte, T.ad€ In wetcome, price Negobabre, cllt or vistt our Showr@m For view n9 Nowl

t{bftt::11 r.,: riir3 T.qs:2a}lLra]iirar,.r,royorrco,0,i.royc*i:onira,|q,i.rrt.

Toyota CoElla Altis 1,6A l42,aaa $u,2n lv t4-Apr21tt t,sg8 cc t47,OOo km S€dan

Etcdlent Fue Efficent, Rellable, And Low Ma ntaance C.r. R€gubny s4icen And potished By The p@ious owner. Mew To Eetiset Cn tTo view
Now Befo€ It Is Toa Latel In Houe L@n A%tlabte.

P61td: ?51a.-:013 raos: l01i lbyota 66 a, Tofor.(nmta, Toyou, co,oua, urd -oye

sav- €.( ( ra a. -o !6r dr d I qtfl

Pnce ' oepGiauon Req D.le : EiqGp i4it@ge . vetr rype I statr s11:ke
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